
and he could not but agree with the reference
made by the Chairman to Article 56 of the
Charter.

Moreover paragraph (c) of Article 55 ex­
plicitly referred ta "universal respect for, and
observance of, human rights and fUlldamental
freedoms ..."

The point raised in regard to national sover­
eignty was always raised in international law by
those who took a reactionary attitude. He would
hazard the prophecy that if that objection were
raised at every stage of its work, the United
Nations would in due course be destroyed.

He agreed, however, with those representatives
who had proposed that the question should be re­
ferred back to the Commission on Human Rights~

He believed that the right of petition should be
dealt with in the covenant, since the declaratiorr
was not legally binding. The United Nations was
not yet equipped to deal with petitions. The best
way of settlïng the matter was, as the Belgian
delegation had always maintained, by means of
an international convention.

The meeting rose at Il p.m.

ffiJNDRED AND FIFI'Y·NINTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 26 November 1948, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman,' Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

87. Draft international declaration of
human rights CE/800) (continued)

PROPOSED ARTICLE ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTA­
TION (E/80a, page 12) (continued)

Mr. INSFRAN (Paraguay) agreed with the
views expressed at the previous meeting by the
Mexican representative. His delegation fully sup­
ported the principle of the right of petition at the
national level, for that right was a provision of
the Constitution of Paraguay. To establish the
right of petition at an international leve1, how­
ever, by afiirming the right of individuals to peti­
tion the United Nations, would constitute an in­
terference in the sovereignty of States, and his
delegation could not accept that. Even if, as the
representative of Ecuador had stated, the aboli­
tion of national frontiers was a legitimate and
noble aspiration, it was not one that could be
realized as things were at present, and any mea­
sures that clid not respect the national sovereignty
of States would be out of place.

Mr.CoRoMINAS (Argentina) stated that at the
Bogota Conference his delegation had approved
the drafting of an article ml the right of petition,
worded as follows:

"Everyone has the right, either individually or
in association with others, to submit petitions or
communications to any competent authority, for

manquent de fondement. M. Dehousse ne partage
pas le point de vue du Président en ce qui
concerne l'Article 56 de la Charte.

. D'ailleurs, le paragraphe c de l'Article 55 men­
tIonne explicitement '''le respect universel et
effectif des droits de l'homme et des libertés
fondamentales".

Pour ce qui est de la souveraineté nationale
ce. sont i?va~'iable:nent ceUx qui prennent un~
attttude reactlOnnalre dans les questions de droit
international qui l'invoquent. Le représentant de
la B.elgiqt~e ?'hésite pas à présager que, si l'on
contmue a mvoquer la souveraineté nationale
chaque fois que l'Organisation des Nations Unies
fait un pas en avant dans ses travaux, cc sera
la fin de cette Organisation.

M. Dehousse se range toutefois à l'avis de
ceux qui ont proposé de renvoyer cette question
à la Commission des droits de l'homme. Il estime
que le droit de pétition doit figurer dans le pacte
car la déclaration ne crée pas d'obligation juri~
dique. L'Organisation des Nations Unies n'est
pas encore organisée en vue de recevoir des
pétitions. La délégation de la Belgique a toujours
soutenu que la meilleure façon de traiter cette
question serait d'établir une convention inter­
nationale.

La séance est levée à 23 heures.

CENT CINQUANTE-NEUVIEME
SEANCE

Tentte au Palais de Cha:illot, Par/:s,
le vendredi 26 novembre 1948, à 10 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

87. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme CE/BOO)
(suite)

PROJET n'ARTICLE RELATIF AUX MESURES n'APPLI­
CATION (E/800, page 12) (suite)

M.INSFRAN (Paraguay) s'associe aux: observa­
tions présentées par le représentant du Mexique
au cours de la séance précédente. Sa délégation
appuie entièrement le principe du droit de péti­
tion sur le plan national, car ce droit est inscrit
dans la Constitution du Paraguay. Mais consa­
crer le droi t de pétition sur le plan international,
en affirmant le droit des individus d'adresser
des pétitions à l'Organisation des Nations Unies,
serait porter atteinte à la souveraineté des Etats,
et la délégation du Paraguay ne peut accepter
cela. Même si la suppression des frontières natio­
nales est une aspiration légitime et élevée, comme
l'a déclaré le représentant de l'Equateur, dans
l'état actuel des choses, cette idée ne correspond
pas à la réalité et toute mesure qui ne respec­
terait pas la souveraineté nationale des Etats
serait inopportune.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) précise que, à la
conférence de Bogota, sa délégation a approuvé
la rédaction d'un article relatif au droit de péti·
tion, ainsi conçu:

"Toute personne a le droit d'adresser, seule
ou conjointement avec d'autres personnes, de!
pétitions ou des communications à toutes les

reasons of either genet
the right ta obtain pro

That right was also
lion of Argentina. His
ported the Cuban a
which was based on tl
because he thought the
exercised within the lil

The world situation
vanced to permit of thl
of national sovereign1
Charter. The Argentin1

with the principles of
States and of non-intet
country should remair:
destinies.

Mr. Corominas drew
to the provisions of Ar
Charter, concerning rr
tially within the domes
In his opinion petitior
that jurisdiction; the C
attempt ta find a formt
provisions into accour
presentation of petitiol
!hould be sub j ect to the

The French amendl
Corr.l) was actuated l

, national system for the
should certainly be esté
Argentina was not opp
studied thoroughly, but
able at that stage of th
mittee ta undertake suc
the question should be
mission on Ruman 1
Cuban amendment (A
the bill of human right
by specifying which
international organs.

Mr. WATT (Australi
tions raised ta the artic
MO kinds.

There were practical
tions pointed out that·
petent to deal with
thought it preferable t
the dedaration, but in 1

10 a certain extent tho

The other objectio
character. On that pair
wholeheartedly suppor
Belgian representativ
thought it might be a
arguments which had 1
Dehotlsse's statement.
de 56 of the Charter, v
bers pledge themselve!
action . . . for the ae
set forth in Article 55'
action. Article 55 of t
"The United Nations
was therefore not the
competence and even t

700



lOusse ne partage
ident en ce qui
te.

l'Article 55 men­
~ct universel et
: et des 1ibertés

raineté nationale,
Lli prennent une
uestions de droit
: représentant de
3.ger que, si l'on
:aineté nationale
es Nations Unies
travaux, ce sera

fois à l'avis de
el' cette question
lOmme. Il estime
'er dans le pacte,
l'obligation juri­
ons Unies n'est
de recevoi r des
Igique a toujours
de traiter cette

::mvention inter-

heures.

~UVIEME

rot, Paris,
i, à 10 h. 30.

:K (Liban).

nternationale
ne (E/BOO)

ESURES n'APPLI­

1 (suite)

cie aux observa­
3.nt du Mexique
~. Sa délégation
u droit de péti­
droit est inscrit
LY. Mais consa­
111 international,
'idus d'adresser
Nations Unies,

ineté des Etals,
e peut accepter
:rontières natio­
t élevée, comme
Equateur, dans

ne correspond
qui ne respec­

nale des Etats

'écise que, il la
ion a approuvé
l droit de péti-

'adresser, seule
personnes, des
; ~ toutes les

t

f

reasons of either general or private interest, and
the right to obtain prompt action thereon."

That right was also inscribed in the Constitu­
tion of Argentina. His delegation therefore sup­
ported the Cuban amendment (AJ/C.3/261),
which was based on the Declaration of Bogota,
because he thought the right of petition should be
exercised within the limits of national frontiers.

The worId situation was not sufficient1y ad­
vanced to permit of the abolition of the principle
of national sovereignty, as recognized by the
Charter. The Argentine delegation, in accordance
with the principles of the legal sovereignty of
States and of non-intervention, thought that each
country should remain free to govern its own
destinies.

Mr. Corominas drew the Committee's attention
to the provisions of Article 2, paragraph 7 of the
Charter, concerning matters which were essen­
tially within the domestic jurisdiction of aState.
In his opinion petitions were essentially within
that jurisdiction; the Committee should therefore
attempt to find a formula which would take those
provisions into account by speci fying that the
presentation of petitions to the United Nations
should be subject to the approval of Governments.

The French amendment (A:/C.3/244/Rev.lj
Corr.1) was actuated by a lofty ideal. An inter­
national system for the protection of human rights
should certainly be established. The delegation of
Argentina was not opposed ta the question being
studied thoroughly, but it did not think it advis­
able at that stage of the discussion for the Com­
mittee to undertake such a study. It proposed that
the question should be referred back to the Com- I

mission on Human Rights for study. If the
Cuban amendment (A/C.3/261) were adopted,
the biIt of human rights could later be completed
by specifying which should be the competent
international organs.

ML WATT (Australia) observed that the objec­
tions raised ta the article under discussion were of
two kinds.

There were practical objections: certain de1ega­
tians pointed out that there were no organs com­
petent ta dea1 with petitions and, moreover,
thought it preferable to insert the article, not in
the declaration, but in the covenant. He supported
ta a certain extent those practical objections.

The other objections were of a theoretical
character. On that point the Australian delegation
wholeheartedly supported the observations of the
Be1gian representative (158th meeting), but
thought it might be advisable to answer certain
arguments which had been put forward after Ml'.
Dehotlsse's statement. He emphasized that arti­
cle 56 of the Charter, which stated that "Ali Mem­
bers pledge themselves ta take joint and separate
action . . . for the achievement of the purposes
set forth in Article 55", provided for international
action. Article 55 of the Charter also stated that
"The United Nations shall promote ... ". There
was therefore not the least doubt concernirig the
competence and even the obligation of the United

autorités compétentes, soit au s.ujet de questions
d'intérêt général, soit au SUjet de questions
d'intérêt particulier, et d'obtenir une décision
rapide."

Ce droit est également inscrit dans la Consti­
tution de l'Argentine. Sa délégation est donc en
faveUr de l'amendement proposé par Cuba
(A;C.3/261), qui s'inspire de la déclaration de
Bogota, car, à son avis, le droit de pétition
doit s'exercer dans les limites des frontières
nationales.

En effet, l'état du monde n'est pas assez
avancé pour permettre de supprimer le principe
de la souveraineté nationale, reconnu par la
Charte. La délégation de l'Argentine, conformé­
ment aux principes de la souveraineté juridique
des Etats et de la non-intervention, estime que
chaque pays doit demeurer libre de diriger ses
destinées.

M. Corominas attire l'attention de la Commis­
sion sur les dispositions du paragraphe 7 de
l'Article 2 de la Charte, relatives aux affaires
relevant essentiellement de la compétence natio­
nale d'un Etat. A son avis, les pétitions relèvent
essentie11ement de cette compétence, et il faudrait
donc chercher à établir une formule qui tienne
compte de ces dispositions, en spécifiant que
l'envoi de pétitions à l'Organisation des Nations
Unies sera soumis à l'approbation des gou-
vernements. .

L'amendement proposé par la France (A/C:3;
244/Rev.l/Corr.1) est inspiré par un idéal élevé.
Il est certain qu'il faut instituer un système
international de protection des droits de l'homme.
La délégation de l'Argentine n'est pas opposée
à ce qu'on entreprenne une étude approfondie
de la question, mais e11e ne pense pas que, à
ce stade de la discussion, il soit opportun d'entre­
prendre l'examen de ce problème au sein de
la Commission. Elle propose de renvoyer la
question pour étude à la Commission des droits
de l'homme. Elle considère que, si l'on adopte
l'amendement proposé par Cuba (A/C.3/261),
on pourra ultérieurement compléter la charte
des droits de l'homme, en définissant quels sont
les organismes internationaux compétents.

M. WNIT (Australie) fait observer que les
objections fait~s à l'article en discussion sont
de deux ordres.

Les unes sont d'ordre pratique: certaines délé­
gations ont fait remarquer qu'il n'existe pas
d'organisme compétent pour s'occuper des péti­
tions et que, d'autre part, il serait préférable
d'insérer cet article, non dans la déclaration,
mais dans le pacte. M. Watt s'associe dans une
certaine mesure à ces objections d'ordre pratique.

Les autres sont d'ordre théorique. Sur ce point,
la délégation de l'Australie s'associe entièrement
aux observations faites par le représentant de
la Belgique (l58ème séance), mais croit utile de
répondre à certaines arguments présentés après
l'intervention de celui-ci. M. Watt .souligne que
l'Article 56 de la Charte, où il est dit que "les
Membres s'engagent, en vue d'atteindre les buts
énoncés à l'Article 55, à agir tant conjointement
que séparément ...", prévoit une action inter­
nationale. L'Article 55 de la Charte stipule égaie­
ment que "les Nations Unies favoriseront ..."
Il n'existe donc aucun doute sur la compétence
et même l'obligation pour les Nations Unies
d'entreprendre sous une forme quelconque une

701



702

Nations to undertake international action in some
form or other. The only debatable question was
that of the methods and the time.

It had been stated that on the subject of human
rights, the principle of national sovereignty was
inviolable. That theory would lead to an anoma­
lous situation, in which the inhabitants of Trust
Territories would be able to submit petitions to
the Trusteeship Council and hence to the United
Nations while the inhabitants of metropolitan
countrie's would be precluded from doing so.

The Australian delegation was far from ignor­
ing the importance of the provisions of Article 2,
paragraph 7 of the Charter, which Australia had
helped to draft, but it considered that the sphere
of international jurisdiction was not irrevocably
established. Certain matters of domestic jurisdic-'
tion could be transferred to international jurisdic­
tion. That would not constitute a violation, but
rather an exercise, of sovereignty. A country
would always be free to demand guarantees
against irresponsible petitions.

If the Committee considered that for practical
reasons the article should be referred back to the
Commission on Human Rights, the Australian
delegation would insist, when measures of imple­
mentation were considered, on the necessity of
efncacious measures and, in particular, on the
establishment of an international court of human
rights.

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that, at the
national leve1, the rights of petition of a citizen
could not be denied. In that respect the text of
the article and of the two amendments presented
by France and Cuba seemed to him equally
acceptable. He urged that the formula "and to
obtain prompt action thereon" which was in the
Cuban amendment should be retained.

Ml'. Santa Cruz also favoured recognizing
the right of individuals to present petitions to the
United Nations, for the same reasons that his
delegation had advanced in support of article 28
of the declaration. By subscribing to the Charter,
States had accepted the incorporation of human
rights into international law and had voluntarily
abandoned part of their sovereignty. He thought
therefore that there should be an international
authority to consider petitions relating to human
righ~s. The matter had, moreover, already been
consldered by the Commission on Human Righfs.
The Chilean delegation would support the text
proposed by France.

Ml'. AQUINO (Philippines) stated that his dele­
gation would very much like to see the establish­
ment by the United Nations of a competent organ
which would examine petitions sent to the United
Nations by individuals. None of the proposed
texts, however, provided for the establishment of
such an organ. The article contained in the orig­
inal text of the draft declaration had not even
been considered by the Committee. The amend­
ment proposed by France did not specify either
the manner in which petitions should be presented
or what organs of the United Nations would be
qualified to deal with them. There was not even
agreement. conceming the establishment of an
international court of human rights. Sa long as
there was no such body in existence, the inclu-

action internationale. On ne peut discuter que
sur la question des méthodes et du moment.

On a déclaré que, en matière de droits de
l'homme, le principe de la souveraineté nationale
était inviolable. Cette théorie conduirait à une
situation paradoxale, en vertu de laquelIe les
habitants des territoires sous tutelle pourraient
adresser des pétitions au Conseil de tutelle, et
donc à l'Organisation des Nations Unies, tandis
que les habitants des pay.s métropolitains ne le
pourraient pas.

La délégation de l'Australie est loin de mé­
connaître l'importance des dispositions du para­
graphe 7 de l'Article 2 de la Charte, dont elle
fut l'un des auteurs, mais considère que le do­
maine de la juridiction internationale n'est pas
déterminé de manière immuable. On peut tra115­
férer certains sujets de la juridiction interne à
la juridiction internationale. Ce n'est pas là
une violation de la souveraineté, mais un exercice
de la souveraineté. Il sera toujours loisible à
chaque pays de demander des garanties contre
les pétitions irresponsables.

Si la Commission estime que, pour des raisons
pratiques, l'article doit être renvoyé à la Com­
mission des droits de l'homme, la délégation de
l'Australie, au moment de l'étude des mesures
d'application, insistera sur la nécessité de me­
sures d'application efficaces et, en particulier,
sur la création d'une cour internationale des
droits de l'homme.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) déclare que, sur le
plan national, le droit de pétition du citoyen ne
peut être refUsé. A cet égard, le texte de l'article
et les deux amendements présentés par la France
et par Cuba lui paraissent également acceptables.
Il insiste pour le maintien de la formule; "et
d'obtenir une décision rapide" qui se trouve dans
l'amendement proposé par Cuba.

M. Santa Cruz est également partisan de
reconnaître aux individus le droit d'adresser des
pétitions à l'Organisation des Nations Unies,
pour les raisons que sa délégation a invoquées
à l'appui de l'article 28 de la déclaration. En
souscrivant à la Charte, les Etats ont accepté
d'incorporer les droits de l'homme au droit inter­
national et ils ont volontairement abandonné
une partie de leur souveraineté. De l'avis de
M. Santa Cruz, il doit donc exister une autorité
internationale chargée d'examiner les pétitions
relatives aux droits de l'homme. Cet examen a
été déjà entrepris, d'ailleurs, par la Commission
des droits de l'homme. La délégation du Chili
appuiera le texte proposé par la France.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) affirme que sa délé­
gation souhaite profondément la création par
l'Organisation des Nations Unies d'un organisme
compétent chargé d'examiner les pétitions adres­
sées à l'Organisation des Nations Unies par les
individus. Mais aucun des textes proposés Ile
prévoit la création d'un tel organisme. L'article
contenu dans le texte initial du projet de déclara­
tion n'a même pas été examiné par la Commis­
sion. L'amendement proposé par la France ne
précise ni la manière dont les pétitions devraient
être adressées, ni quels sont les organismes
qualifiés des Nations Unies. Il n'y a même pas
d'accord SUr la création d'une cour internationale
des droits de l'homme. Tant qu'un tel organisme
n'existe pas, il est illusoire d'inscrire le droit de

sion of .the
wOllld be sin
tion could l'

proposed by
In view of

measures of
place in th
thorough sft
posed that tl
ta the Comn

Ml'. PÉREl
the amendme
rccognized al
was sanctior
cOl1ntries. Hi
up of an int
of human
arrived, but
not be conte
Commi!:tee's
intentionally
sibitity of a
of "competeJ
system of pl

MI-. Pérez
tion's amend
roll-calt vote
sentence, wh

"Every pe:
or in associ,
communicate

The end (
portant, coul
was even p:
accept the (
amendment.

Ml'. CASSJ

the l'ight of
tance since tl
Press and f
maintainec1 tl
place the riê
presentation
national auH
not incorpor
Rights, if w
the sphere oJ
right of pet
intel'national
Conference :
Armaments,
national LaI:

Ta omit tJ
of the abject
themselves a
United N ati(
one could rE
of the spiri1
must theref(
petition at tl

Ml'. CassiJ
of the right (
ta their diVE
would have
fore propose
cIraft amend



703

)n ne peut discuter que
:thodes et du moment.

~n matière de droits de
la souveraineté nationale

théorie conduirait à une
~n vertu de laquelle les
s sous tutelle pourraient
au Conseil de tutelle, ct
:es Nations Unies, tandis
lays métropolitains ne le

lustralie est loin de mé­
:les dispositions du para­
~ de la Charte, dont elle
lais considère que !e do­
l internationale n'est pas
mmuable. On peut tran5­
~ la juridiction interne à
lonale. Ce n'est pas là
eraineté, mais un exercice
sera toujours loisible à
der des garanties contre
Iles.
ime que, pour des raisons
être renvoyé à la Com­

'homme, la délégation de
de l'étude des mesures

sur la nécessité de me­
.caces et, en particulier,
cour internationale des

hili) déclare que, sur le
ie pétition du cito}'cn ne
égard, le texte de l'article
s présentés par la France
~nt également acceptables.
ltien de la formule: "el
:tpide" qui se trouve dans
lar Cuba.

également partisan de
.1s le droit d'adresser ries
ion des Nations Unies,
'l délégation a imroquécs
:8 de la déclaration. En
e, les Etats ont accepté
e l'homme au droit inter­
)lontairement abandonné
Ltveraineté. De l'avis de
donc exister une autorité
d'examiner les pétitions
l'homme. Cet examen a

leurs, par la Commission
La délégation du Chili

é par la France.

nes) affirme que sa délé·
dément la création par
I11S Unies d'un organisme 1
niner les pétitions adrcs· •
~s Nations Unies p~r les ..,,:
des textes proposes ne

1 tel organisme. L'article
itial du projet de déclara- l
~xaminépar la Commis- ~
oposé par la France ne
Int les pétitions de\'faient
:ls sont les organismes
nies. Il n'y a même pas
d'une cour internationale
fant qu'un tel organisme
lire d'inscrire le droit de

sion of .the right of petition in the declaration
would be simply misleading, since its implementa­
tian could not be guaranteed. The amendment
proposed by Cuba was even more vague.

In view of the fact that the question concerned
measures of implementation which were out of
place in the declaration and which required
thorough study, the Philippine delegation pro­
posed that the question should be referred back
to the Commission on Human Rights.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pointed out that
the amendment submitted by his delegation merely
recognized an existing fact. The right of petition
was sanctioned by the Constitutions of many
countries. His delegation would favour the setting
up of an international system for the protection
of human 1'ights when the appropriate time
arrived, but he thought that such a system coulel
not he contemplated at the present stage of the
Committee's wode The Cuban amendment, by its
intentionally vague wording, aHowed for the pos­
sibility of a subsequent revision of the definition
of "competent authority" when an international
system of protection was established.

Mr. Pérez Cisneros asked to have his delega­
tion's amendment voted on in parts, and for a
roll-caU vote to be taken on the first part of the
sentence, which was the essential part, namely:

"Evc1'Y person has the right, either individually
or in association with others, to petition or to
communicate with any competent authority".

The end of the sentence, which was less im­
portant, could then be voted on. His delegation
was even prepared by way of compromise to
accept the deletion of the second part of his
amendment.

Mr. CASSIN (France), while recognizing that
the right of petition had lost some of its impor­
tance since the recognition of the freedom of the
Press and f reedom of association, nevertheless
maintained that those two freedoms could not re­
place the right of petition, which permitted the
presentation of demands, to a national or inter­
national authority. If the right of petition were
not incorpo1'ated in the Declaration of Human
Rights, it would constitute a step backwards in
the sphere of positive internationallaw, since the
right of petition had been recognized at many
international conferences, including the 1932
Conference for the Reduction and Limitation of
Armaments, and at various sessions of the Inter­
national Labour Organisation.

Ta omit that right would also be to faH short
of the objective that the democratic States had set
themselves at the beginning of the last war. The
United Nations could not tolerate that, as in 1933,
one could remain passive before open violations
of the spirit of the Charter. Positive measures
must therefare be taken 10 ensure the right of
petition at the national and international leve!.

Ml'. Cassin feared, however, that the advocates
of the right of petition might be at variance owing
to their divergent views on the guarantee which
would have to operate .in that sphere. He there­
fore proposed to withdraw for the time being the
draft amendment submitted by his de1egation on

pétition dans la déclaration, puisque son exercice
ne peut être garanti. L'amendement proposé par
Cuba est encore plus vague.

Etant donné qu'il s'agit d'Une mesure d'appli­
cation, qui n'est pas à sa place dans la déclaration
et qui nécessite une étude approfondie, la délé­
gation des Philippines propose de la renvoyer à
la Commission des droits de l'homme.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) fait observer que
l'amendement présenté par sa délégation ne fait
que reconnaître un état de fait. Le droit de
pétition est consacré par les constitutions de nom­
breux 'pays. La délégation de Cuba sera favorable
à l'institution d'un système international de pro­
tection des droits de l'homme, lorsque le moment
sera venu de l'établir, mais ne pense pas que,
au stade actuel des travaux de la Commission, il
soit possible d'envisager un tel système. Par sa
formulation volontairement vague, l'amendement
de Cuba laisse toute possibilité de reviser ulté­
rieurement la définition des "autorités compé­
tentes" lorsqu'un système international de pro­
tection aura été établi.

M. Pérez Cisneros demande le vote par division
sur l'amendement de sa délégation, et le vote par
appel nominal sur le premier membre de phrase,
qui constitue l'essentiel de l'amendement:

"Toute personne a le droit d'adresser, seule 011

conjointement avec d'autres personnes, des pé­
titions ou des communications à toutes les
autorités compétentes".

La fin de la phrase, qui est moins essentielle,
pourrait être mise aux voix ensuite. La déléga­
tion de Cuba est même disposée, à titre de
compromis, à accepter la suppression de cette
deuxième partie de son amendement.

M. CASSIN (France), tout en reconnaissant que
le droit de pétition a perdu un peu de son impor­
tance, depuis qu'on a reconnu la liberté de la
presse et la liberté d'association, signale que ces
deux dernières libertés ne peuvent néanmoins se
substituer au droit de pétition, qui permet de
présenter des revendications à une aut~rité natio­
nale ou internationale. Le fait de ne pas Incorporer
le droit de pétition dans la déclaration des droits
de l'homme équivaudrait à un recul dans le
domaine du droit international positif, puisque le
droit de pétition a été reconnu au cours de nom­
breuses conférences internationales, parmi les­
quelles la Conférence pour la réduction et la limi­
tation des armements de 1932, et au cours de
div~rses sessions de l'Organisation internationale
du Travail.

Omettre ce droit serait également manquer au
but que se sont assignés les Etats démocratiques
au début de la dernière guerre. L'Organisation
des Nations Unies ne peut en effet tolérer que,
comme en 1933, on puisse éventuellement assister
sans réaction à des violations manifestes de
l'esprit de la Charte. Il faut donc prendre d~s
mesures positives, permettant d'assurer le droit
de pétition sur le plan ,national et sur le plan
international.

M. Cassin, cependant, redoute que les partisans
du droit de pétition ne se trouvent divisés, par
suite de divergences de vues sur la garantie qui
devra jouer en ce domaine. Il se propose donc
de retirer temporairement le proj et d'amendement
de sa délégation, à la condition formelle que la



the formaI condition that the Third Committee
should instruct the Commission on Ruman Rights
through the Economie and Social Council, ta
undertake a new examination of the problem and
to submit a positive report to the following ses­
sion of the General Assembly, it being weIl under­
stood that the latter would discuss the question.

He emphasized that the above condition was
irrespective of whether the amendment submitted
by the delegation of Cuba, which was based on
the Declaration of Bogota, was adopted or re­
iected. That text was acceptable if, as its author
had suggested, the words following the words
"competent authority" were deleted.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) stated that
she had followed the general discussion with
interest, and particularly the arguments presented
by those who maintained that the Declaration of
Ruman Rights should not contain any article
mentioning the right of petition. Those who
argued in favour of such an omission could be
divided into two categories: those who simply did
not wish to see that right included in the decla­
ration, and those who 'considcred that it should
be included only after the methods of implementa­
tion had been decided upon.

The New Zealand Government had made its
view on the question known to the Commission
on Ruman Rights in June 1948. Tt had proposed
that everyone, either individually or in association
with others, should havc the right to petition or
communicate with the Government of the State of
which he was a national or in which he resided,
and should have the same right in respect of the
United Nations. 1 That position was in complete
conformity with the text contained in document
E/800.

. The New Zealand Government recognized the
Importance of the cxercise of the right of petition.
It maintained its original position and was pre­
pared to support the inclusion of the right of
petition in the declaration of human rights.

Mrs. Newlands recognized, as did Ml'. Cassin,
that it was a fundamental right and that it
should find a place among the general principles
outlined in the declaration. It had been pointed
out during the discussion that the dcclaration con­
stituted a general statement of principles and did
not entail any legal obligations. The lack of an
organ which would have the authority to deal
with petitions addressed to the United Nations
was therefore not a valid argument for the ex­
clusion from thc declaration of that general
principle.

Moreover, the Economie and Social Conncil at
its ~fth session had .ad~pted resolution 75 (V)
r~latlllg to commUnICatIOns conceming human
nghts, before each session of thc Commission'
with a brief indication of the substance of each:
It was truc that the resolution did not provide
for measures to be taken in that connexion but
the Çommission on ~Itunan Rights was ask~d to
appOlllt at each seSSIon an ad hoc committee to
meet shortly before its following session for the
purpose of reviewing the confidential list of com­
munications prepared by the Secretary-General.
That 1-d Hoc Committee, composed of the repre­
sentahves of Chile, France, Lebanon, the USSR

l Sec E/CNA/82/Add.l2.

Tr~isième Commission charge la Commission des
drOIts de l'homme, par l'intermédiaire du Conseil
économique et social, de procéder à un nouvel
examen du problème et de présenter une étude
positive à la prochaine session de l'Assemblée
gé.nérale, étant bi.en entendu que celle-ci exa­
mlllera cette questIOn.
L~ :eprésen~nt, de la France souligne que cette

condItIOn est llldependante de l'adoption ou du
rejet de l'amendement présenté par la d61égation
de Cuba, lequel s'appuie sur la déclaration de
Bogota. Ce texte est acceptable si comme l'a
proposé son auteur, on supprime 'tout ce qui
vient après les mots "autorités compétentes".

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle·Zélande) déclare
qu'elle a suivi avec intérêt la discussion générale
et, en partic~lier, les argun;ents ~nvoqués par
ceux qUI soutIennent que la declaratlOn des droits
de l'homme ne doit pas contenir d'article men­
tionnant le droit de pétitton. Les représentants
qui défendent cette thèse peuvent être classés en
deux catégories: ceux qui purement et simple­
ment ne désirent pas voir fignrer ce droit dans la
dé:laration et ceux qui considèrent qu'il ne pour­
raIt y figurer que lorsqu'on aura arrêté les
mesures d'application.

Le Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Zélande a
fait connaître son opinion sur la question à la
Commission des droits de l'homme en juin 1948:
il a proposé que chacun ait le droit, soit à titre
individuel, soit conjointement avec d'autres per­
sonnes, d'adresser des pétitions ou des communi­
cations au gouvernement de l'Etat dont il est
ressortissant ou dans lequel il réside, et d'agir de
même vis-à-vis de l'Organisation des Nations
Unies1 • Cette prise de position correspond tout
à fait au texte qui figure dans le document
E,/800. .

Le Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Zélande est
convaincu de l'importance de l'exercice du droit
de pétition. Il est disposé à maintenir son atti­
tude primitive et à appttyer l'inclusion du droit
de pétition dans la déclaration des droits de
l'homme.

Mme N ewlands reconnaît, avec M. Cassin, que
ce clroit est fondamental et qu'il doit trouver sa
place dans les principes généraux énoncés dans
la déclaration. Il a été indiqué au cours de la
discussion que la déclaration constituait li li

énoncé de principes de caractère général et
qu'elle n'entraînait pas d'obligation juridique.
L'absence d'organisme chargé de s'occuper des
pétitions adressées à l'Organisation des Nations
Unies n'est donc pas un argument pour exclure
de la déclaration ce principe général.

En outre, lors de sa cinquième session, le
Conseil économique et social a adopté la résolu­
tion 75 (V), traitant des communications l'ria­
tives aux droits de l'homme. Cette résolution
demande au Secrétaire général de dresser avant
chaque session de la Commission une liste con­
fidentielle des communications reçues qui con­
cernent les droits de l'homme, comprenant 1111

bref aperçu de la teneur de chacune d'elles.
Certes, cette résolution ne prévoit pas les mesures
qui doivent être prises à cet égard, mais eUe
suggère à la Commission des droits de l'homme
de constituer à chaque session un comité spé:ial
qui doit se réunir peu de temps avant la sesslOlI

1 Voir E/CN.4/821Add.12.

and the Unitec
fore the begin
Commission or
t1lOught, theref
petition in the l

only be recogn

The criticism
to the effect th:
tories would no
was granted ta
proved once m<
right of petitior

As regards tb
Zealand delega
French amendm
would be advisa
as that amendm
to human right:

Until a defini
ccrning the exer
Ncwlands emph:
that the Commi
titled to exercisc
resolution 75 C
Coundl.

Ml'. KAYALY

national field th
t mental Tight w

recognizcd in tl
hand, to allow i
communications
a violation of tl
Nations, for th~

lations 1.lpon re~

States. That pri
sovereignty of
recognition of tl
petitions ta .the l

Ml'. Kayalya
petition sh01.11d r
rather in the Ci

. împlementation.

He concluded
tians sho1.lld be
Ruman Rights J

Mr. CAMPOS (

tension of the ri~

field representec
attained at prese

Apart from tl
to start a discus:
not been adequal
ou!' ta set up an
would be higher

Taking the c(

who might camI
rights in the COlt

Ml'. Campos Ort
tude of the Unit
might weIl lead
Nations and a :r..

704



a Commission des
§diaire du Conseil
~der à un nouvel
~senter une étude
n de l'Assemblée
que celle-ci exa-

souligne que cette
l'adoption, ou du
par la délégation

la déclaration de
fie si, comme l'a
rime tout ce qui
s compétentes".

,Zélande) déclare
iscussion générale
nts invoqués par
laration des droits
nir d'article men­
Les représentants
~nt être classés en
rement et simple­
er ce droit dans la
rent qu'il ne POllf-

aura arrêté les

ouvcl1e-Zélande a
. la question à la
lmc en juin 1948:
droit, soi t à titre

avec d'autres per­
: ou des cammuni·
l'Etat dont il est
'éside, et d'agir de
tion des Nations
n correspond tout
fans le document

,uvelle-Zélalllie est
l'exercice du droit
naintenir SOli aui­
inclusion du droit
on des droits de

ICC M. Cassin, que
l'il doi t trom-cr sa
'aux énoncé::. flans
lé au cours de la
ln consti tuait un
actère généml et
ligation juridique.

de s'occuper de;;
;atioll des Nation;
ment pour exclure
:énéral.

[uième sessiflIl. le
1 adopté la résolu­
nmunicatiolls rda­
. Cette résolution
1 de dresser ;n'ant
iion une liste ~ùn'

; reçues qui COll­

e, comprenal~t un
~ chacune delle".
oit pas les llle~Ures

: égard, mais elle
droits de l'homme
un comité spécial

)S avant la ses$ioll

and the United States, had duly met shortly be­
fore the beginning of the third session of the
Commission on Human Rights. Mrs. Newlands
thought, therefore, that to mention the right of
petition in the declaration of human rights would
only he recognizing the existing situation.

The criticisms made hy certain representatives
to the effect that nationals of metropolitan terri­
tories would not enjoy the right of petition which
was granted ta inhahitants of Trust Territories
proved once more the necessity of affirming the
right of petitiün.

As regards the wording of the article, the New
Zcaland delegation would have supported the
French amendment had it not been withdrawn. Il
would be advisahle to confine the right of petition,
as that amendment had done, to matters relating
to human rights.

Until a definite procedure was established con­
ccrning the exercise of the right of petitiün, Mrs.
Newlands emphasized that it was fully understood
that the Commission on Ruman Rights was en­
titled ta exercise the limited action authorized by
resolution 75 (V) of the Economie and Social
Council.

Mr. KAYALY (Syria) fully agreed that in the
national field the right of petition was a funda-'
mental right which ail democratic States had
recognized in their constitutions. On the other
hand, to allow individuals to submit petitions or
communications to the United Nations would be
a violation of the very principles of the United
Nations, for the Charter based international re­
lations upon respect for the rights of Member
States. That principle would be violated if the
sovereignty of States was repudiated by the
recognition of the right of individuals to submit
petitions ta the United Nations.

Mr. Kayaly a1so pointcd out that the right of
petition should not appear in the dec1aration, but
rather in the covenant or in the .measures of
implementation.

He concluded by recommending that the ques­
tions should he referred ta the Commission on
Human Rights for fuller study.

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) said that the ex­
tension of the right of petition to the international
field represented an ideal which could not be
attained at present.

Apart from the fact that it was not the time
to start a discussion on that question, which had
not been adequately studied, it would be danger­
ou~ ta set up an international jurisdiction which
would he higher than that of Member States.

Taking the concrete example of a foreigner
who might complain of the disregard of ht!man
rights in the country in which he happened to be,
Mr. Campos Ortiz asked what should be the atti­
tude of the United Nations in SUch a case? That
might well lead ta conflict hetween the United
Nations and a Member State.

suivante, afin d'examiner la liste confidentielle
des communications dressée par le Secrétaire
général. Ce comité spécial, composé des repré­
sentants du Chili, de la France, du Liban, de
l'URSS et des Etats-Unis s'est effectivement
réuni peu avant l'ouverture de la troisième seS­
sion de la Commission des droits de l'homme.
Mme Newlands considère donc qu'e, en insérant
le droit de pétition dans la déclaration des droits
de l'homme, l'on ne ferait que tenir compte de
la situation actuelle.

Les critiques formulées par certains représen­
tants, qui ont fait remarquer 'que les nationaux
des territoires métropolitains ne jouissent pas du
droit de pétition, reconnu aux habitants des terri­
toires sous tutelle, prouvent, elles aussi, qu'il faut
affirmer le droit de pétition.

Quant à la rédaction de l'article, la délégation
de la Nouvelle-Zélande aurait appuyé l'amende­
ment de la France, s'il n'avait pas été retiré. Il
convient, en effet, comme le faisait ce texte, de
limiter le droit de pétition aux questions qui
concernent le respect des droits de l'homme.

En attendant qu'une procédure définitive soit
arrêtée au sujet de l'exercice du droit de pétition,
Mme Newlands souligne qu'il est bien entendu
que la Commission des droits de l'homme est en
droit d'exercer l'action limitée autorisée par la
résolution 75 (V) du Conseil économique et
social.

M. KAYALY (Syrie) est bien d'avis que, sur le
plan national, le droit de pétition est un droit
fondamental que tous les Etats démocratiques
ont reconnu dans leurs constitutions. Par contre,
si on laissait des individus adresser des pétitions
ou des communications à l'Organisation des
Nations Unies, l'on violererait par là les prin­
cipes mêmes de cette organisation, car la Charte
fonde les reJations internationales sur le respect
des droits des Etats Membres. Ce principe serait
violé, si l'on méconnaissait la souveraineté des
Etats, en reconnaissant aux particuliers le droit
d'adresser des pétitions à l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

Le représentant de la Syrie fait remarquer, en
outre, que le droit de pétition ne devrait pas
figurer dans la déclaration, ma:Îs bien dans le
pacte, ou dans les mesures d'application.

M. Kayaly conclut en préconisant le renvoi
de la question à la Commission des droits de
l'homme, en vue d'une étude plus approfondie.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) est d'avis que
la reconnaissance du droit de pétition sur le plan
international représente un idéal, qui ne peut
être actuellement atteint.

Outre qu'il est inopportun d'improviser un
débat sur cette question qui n'a pas été suffisam­
ment approfondie, il serait dang~reux de cré~r
une juridiction internationale qUi se trouverait
placée au-dessus de celle des Etats Membres.

Le représentant du Mexique prend l'exemple
concret d'un étranger qui se plaindrait de la mé­
connaissance des droits de l'homme dans le pays
où il se trouve, Quelle attitude l'Organisation des
Nations Unies devrait-elle prendre dans ce cas?
On risquerait de se trouver alors en face d'un
conflit entre l'Organisation des Nations Unies et
un Etat Membre.

705



The question of the implementation of the right
of petition at the national level should be
thoroughly studied by the appropriate organs.

In conclusion, he announced his delegation's in­
tention of voting in favour of the Cuban amend­
ment, which was based on the Bogota Declaration.

Ml'. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) first apologized to
the Latin American countries for having omitted
on the previous day to quote the Bogot:l Decla­
ration, which provided for the right of petition.
That was yet another pronf that Pan-American­
ismwas ahead of other countries in international
development.

He wished to answer the Mexican representa­
tive, who had stated that in any given country the
extension of the right of petition to foreigners
would upset the current conceptions of the law.
If the Mexican argument were pursued to its con­
clusion, its fallacy would be revealed, for for­
eigners did in fact already enjoy diplomatie pro­
tection which gave them an advantage over
nationals, just as the inhabitants of Trust Terri­
tories possessed an advantage over the inhabitants
of metropolitan territories.

Taking up the question of procedure, he asked
the Cuban representative if the latter still wished
his amendment to be put to the vote immediately,
or if he supported the United Kingdom draft
resolution (A/C.3j370), suggesting that no action
should be taken on the matter during the current
session.

ML Dehousse fully supported the latter point
of view: the question should be reconsidered and
thought out by the Commission on Human Rights
and should be studied again at the following ses­
sion of the General Assembly.

Finally, he recalled that though the question of
implementation had not been examined at the third
session of the Commission on Human Rights, the
Commission had considered the problem very
carefully at its second session in Geneva in
December 1947, and had made appreciable
progress. 1

Ml'. KAMINSKY (Byelonlssian Soviet Socialist
Republic) pointed out that the Committee
needed time to study the proposaIs before pro­
nouncing an opinion upon them.

Tt was immediately apparent, however, that the
proposaIs did not respect the principle of the
sovereignty of States. In recommending inter­
national co-operation, the Charter took respect for
the sovereignty of the State as its very basis. The
United Nations was not a world Government;
each Member partîcipated of its own free will in
the work of the organization which made inter­
national co-operation possible. Tt had sometimes
been maintained that since decisions were taken
by a majority vote, each State was bound to con­
form to the decision of the majority. But the dele­
gation of the Byelorttssian SSR did not consider
that fact to be in any way prejudieial to national
sovereignty, for it was fully understood that de­
cisions were only valid in the fields in which

1 See Official Records of the Economie and Social
COlmcil, Third Year, Sixth Session, Supplement No. 1.

M. Campos Ortiz déclare que, sur le platl
national, la question de la mise en oeuvre du droit
de pétition doit être très sérieusement étudiée
par les organes appropriés.

Il termine en disant que sa délégation votera
en faveur de l'amendement de Cuba, qui s'inspire
de la déclaration de Bogota.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) s'excuse, tout
d'abord, auprès des pays de l'Amérique latine
d'avoir omis la veille de citer la déclaration de
Bogota qui prévoit le droit de pétition. C'est,
dit-il, une fois de plus, la preuve que le panamé­
ricanisme a précédé les autres pays dans la voie
du progrès international.

Par ailleurs, M. Dehousse tient à répondre au
représentant du Mexique, qui a déclaré que, dans
un pays, l'extension du droit de pétition aux
étrangers bouleverserait les notions actueHes du
droit. Si on pousse à l'extrême la thèse mexi­
caine, celle-ci se retournerait contre son auteur,
car les étrangers jouissent déjà précisément de
la protection diplomatique, qui les avantage par
rapport aux nationaux, de la même façon que
les habitants des Territoires sous tutelle sont
avantagés par rapport aux habitants des terri­
toires métropolitains.

Abordant la question de procédure, le repré­
sentant de la Belgique demande au représentant
de Cuba si ce dernier insiste pour que son amen­
dement soit mis aux voix sur-le-champ, ou s'il
se rallie au projet de résolution du Royaume­
Uni (AjC.3j370), lequel tend à ce qu'aucune
mesure ne soit prise à ce sujet au cours de la
présente session.

M. Dehousse appuie pleinement ce dernier
point de vue; à son avis, la question doit être
revue, mûrie, par la Commission des droits de
l'homme et être étudiée à nouveau au cours de la
prochaine session de l'Assemblée générale.

En dernier lieu, M. Dehousse rappelle que, si,
à la troisième session de la Commission des droits
de l'homme, la question de la mise en œuvre n'a
pas été abordée, par contre, à la deuxième ses­
sion, qui a eu lieu en décembre 1947 à Genève, la
Commission des droits de l'homme a étudié très
sérieusement le problème et l'a sensiblement fait
progresser1

.

M. KAMtNSKY (République socialiste sovié­
tique de Biélorussie) fait observer qu'il faut avoir
le temps d'étudier les propositions faites avant
de se prononcer à leur sujet.

Toutefois, il apparaît d'ores et déjà que ces
propositions ne respectent pas le principe de la
souveraineté des Etats. Or, en préconisant la
collaboration entre les nations, la Charte se
fonde précisément sur le respect de la souve­
raineté de l'Etat. L'Organisation des Nations
Unies n'est pas un gouvernement mondial;
chaque Membre participe de son plein gré aux
travaux de l'organisation, ce qui rend possible la
collaboration entre les nations. On a parfois sou­
tenu que, les décisions étant prises à la majorité
des voix il en résulte que chaque Etat est tenu
de se c~nformèr à la décision de la majorité;
mais, de l'avis de la délégation de la RSS de
Biélorussie cela ne constitue nuHement une
atteinte à I~ souveraineté nationale, car il est bien

1 Voir les Procès-verballx officiels du Conseil ha­
nomique et social, troisième année, sixième session,
Sllpplément No 1.

United Nat
could not l
cemed ques
jurisdiction.
matter whi,
jurisdiction
Assembly Il

prove it.

It had b~
that respect
work of int
tian maintai
heing a rel
sovereignty ,
sary condiüc
time half th~
colonies-we
or independ(
their sovereil

In view 0

of the Byelo
c1usion of an
declaration 0

debate. The
allowed for c
acceptable or.

Mr. PAVL(

publics) regr
internlpted i
ration of hun
from ·citizens
thing ta gai!]
tionai organ
desire of eac}
rights. It co
sion of natiü

Ta say th
tories should
habitants of t
present petiti
tainly not a
examined pe
cise1y becaus
erned in con
the inhabitan
United Natio
representativ

It had ta
article were i
not give it a
instance, no t
by presenting

Referring
Mr. Pavolov
which such
from the affi
States, but,
made to supe
an oHgarchy
Powers. Fur
ta say that
the United :N
the domestic

706



.re que, sur le plan

.ise en œuvre du droit
sérieusement étudiée

sa délégation votera
de Cuba, qui s'inspire

lue) s'excuse, tout
de l'Amérique latine
iter la déclaration de
lit de pétition. C'est,
Ireuve que le panamé­
:res pays dans la voie

;e tient à répondre au
lui a déclaré que, dans
froit de pétition aux
:; notions actuelles du
:trême la thèse mexi­
ait contre son auteur,
: déjà précisément de

qui les avantage par
~ la même façon que
Ires sous tutelle sont
le habitants des terri-

~ procédure, le repré­
nande au représentant
te pour que son amen-

sur-le-ch.amp, Olt s'il
>alution du Royaume­
tend à ce qu'aucune

~ sujet au cours de la

)leinement ce dernier
; la question doit être
l111ission des droÎ(s de
nouveau aU cours de la
emblée générale.
lousse rappelle que, si,
Commission des droits

; la mise en œuvre n'a
re, à la deuxième ses­
nbre 1947 à Genève, la
l'homme a étudié très

et l'a sensiblement fait

)lique socialiste sovié­
lbserver qu'il faut avoir
opositions faites avant
lj et.
:l'ores et déjà que ces
: pas le principe de la
Or, en préconisant la
nations, la Charte se
: respect de la SOlive­
-anisation des Nations
ouvernement mondialj
de son plein gré aUK
ce qui rend possible la
ions. On a parfois sou­
lOt prises à la majorité
e chaque Etat est tenu
:cision de la majorité;
égation de la RSS de
Istitue nullement une
lationale, car il est bien

officiels dfl COIlseil Ico­
~ année, sixième session,

United Nations jurisdiction was recognized. They
could not be binding upon States if they con­
cerned questions exclusively within their domestic
jurisdiction. The Cuban proposaI concerned a
matter which was, precisely, one of domestic
jurisdiction of States. Bence, neither the
Assembly nor the Third Committee could ap­
prove il.

Tt had been stated by certain representatives
that respect for national sovereignty hampered the
work of international co-operation. His delega­
tion maintained, on the contrary, that, far'from
being a retrograde idea, respect for national
sovereignty was, as the Charter indicated, a neces­
sary conditi'Ün of aU progress. Thus at the present
time haH the peoples of the world-those of the
colonies-were striving ta obtain self-government
or independence, in other other words, to affirm
their sovereign rights.

In view of those considerations the delegation
of the Byelorussian SSR was opposed to the in­
clusion of an article on the right of petition in the
declaration of human rights at that stage in the
debate. The United Kingdom proposaI, which
al10wed for a study of the questi'Ün, was the only
acceptable one in present eircumstances.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) regretted that the Third Committee had
interntpted its consideration of the draft dec1a­
ration of human rights. To maintain that petitions
from ·citizens of various States wouId have any­
thing ta gain from examination by an interna­
tional organ was tantamount to questioning the
desire of each State to impose respect for human
rights. It could also be interpreted as an admis­
sion of national incompetence.

To say that inhabitants of metropolitan terri­
tories should have at least the same rights as in­
habitants of the colonies, who enjoyed the right to
present petitions to the United Nations, was cer­
tainly not a valid argument. The United Nations
examined petitions from Trust Territories pre­
cisely because those Territories were not gov­
erned in conformity with the sovereign will of
the inhabitants. In examining those petitions the
United Nations was compensating for the lack of
representative institutions,

Tt had to be recognized that if the proposed
article were included in the declaration, it would
not give it any practical significance. Thus, for
instance, no unemployed person could obtain work
by presenting a petition to the United Nations.

Referring next ta international co-operation,
Ml'. Pavolov pointed Dut that the real evil from
which such co-operation suffered did not arise
from the affirmation of the sovereign rights of
States, but, on the contrary, from the attempts
made ta superimpose upon the authority of States
an oligarchy serving the interests of the capitalist
Powers. Furthermore it was absolutely incorrect
to say that Article 56 of the Charter authorized
the United Nations to examine questions within
the domestic jurisdiction of aState.

entendu que ces décisions ne sont valables que
dans les domaines où la compétence de l'Orga­
,nisation des Nations Unies est reconnue; ces
décisions ne sauraient engager les Etats, si elles
portent sur des questions qui relèvent exclusive­
ment de la compétence nationale. Or la propo­
sition de Cuba porte précisément sur une question
qui relève de la compétence nationale des Etats.
Ni l'Assemblée, ni la Troisième Commission ne
peuvent donc l'approuver.

Certain représentants disent que le respect de
la souveraineté nationale entrave l'effort de
coopération internationale. La RSS de Biélorussie
soutient au contraire que, loin d'être une notion
rétrograde, le respect de la souveraineté natio­
nale est, comme l'indique la Charte, la condition
nécessaire de tout progrès. C'est ainsi que, à
l'heure actuelle, la moitié des peuples du monde ­
ceux des colonies - luttent pour obtenir l'auto­
nomie, ott l'indépendance, c'est-à-dire pottr
affirmer leurs droits souverains.

Etant donné ces considérations, la délégation
de la RSS de Biélorussie s'oppose à ce qu'un
article sur le droit de pétition soit inclus, à ce
stade du débat, dans la déclaration des droits
de l'homme. La proposition faite par le repré­
sentant du Royaume-Uni est la seule qui puisse
être retenue dans les circonstances actuelles,
étant donné qu'elle -permettra d'étudier la
question.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) regrette que la Troisième Commis­
sion ait interrompu l'examen du projet de dé­
claration des droits de l'homme. Soutenir que les
pétitions émanant des citoyens des divers Etats
gagneraient à être examinées par un organisme
international revient à mettre en doute le désir
de chaque Etat de faire respecter les droits de
l'homme. On pourrait également interpréter cela
comme un aveu d'incompétence sur le terrain
national.

L'argument selon lequel les peuples des terri­
toires métropolitains doivent avoir, au moins, les
mêmes droits que les peuples des colonies, qui
jouissent du droit de présenter des pétitions à
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, n'est certaine­
ment pas valable. En effet, l'Organisation des
Nations Unies examine les pétitions qui émanent
des territoires sous tutelle précisément parce que
ces territoires ne sont pas gouvernés conformé­
ment à la volonté souveraine des peuples qui les
habitent. En examinant ces pétitions, l'Organisa­
tions des Nations Unies supplée au manque
d'organes représentatifs.

'. Il faut dire aussi que l'article proposé, s'il
était inscrit dans la déclaration, n'aurait aucune
portée pratique. C'est ainsi, par exemple, qu'au­
cun chômeur ne pourrait obtenir du travail en
présentant une pétition à l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

Parlant ensuite de la coopération internationale,
M. Pavlov indique que le mal véritable dont
souffre cette coopération ne provient pas de
l'affirmation des droits souverains des Etats,
mais, bien au contraire, des tentatives qui sont
faites pour superposer à l'autorité des Etats une
oligarchie, au service des intérêts de Puissances
capitalistes. D'autre part, il est absolument in­
correct de dire que l'Article 56 de la Charte
permet à l'Organisation des Nations Unies d'exa­
miner des questions qui relèvent de la compé­
tence nationale des Etats.

707



708

Mr. Pavlov thought that the Commission
should resume its examination of the draft decla­
ration of human rights as drafted by the Com­
mission on Ruman Rights.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) thought that,
apart from aIl considerations of national sover­
eignty, members of the Committee in general
thought it preferable that a thorough study of the
article on the right of petition should be made.

He did not obj ect to the Declaration of Ruman
Rights including the right of petition both at the
national and the internationallevel, but he thought
it difficult to settle the question without raising
considerations on the measures of implementation.
For practical reasons, he advocated referring the
article back to the Commission on Ruman Rights
for its opinion and for subsequent re-submission
to the Third Committee at the following session
of the General Assembly. He pointed out that the
text of the draft resolution submitted by the
United Kingdom did not specify that the article
on petitions should be included in the human
rights declaration or in the covenant; it left the
decision to the Commission on Ruman Rights;
indeed, that was the first point which the
Commission w'ould have to deeide.

Re did not think it possible to include the
Cuban proposaI, as it stood, in the Declaration
of Ruman Rights. However, nothing would be'
lost by postponing .the adoption of an article on
the right of petition, :tirst, because article 17
already made provision for it without explicitly
mentioning it, and, secondly, because the Cuban
draft resolution would benefit by being revised
after a full discussion on the matter.

He therefore requested that the United King­
dom draft resolution should be put to the vote.

The CHAIRMAN announced the close of the
general discussion.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) urged that the
Cuban proposaI be put to the vote, adding that it
would only be necessary to examine the United
Kingdom draft resolution if the Cuban proposaI
were rejected.

.He pointed out that the Committee had been
instructed to study the draft declaration of human
rights; proposaIs concerning the declaration must
therefore be put ta the vote first.

The CHAIRMAN announced that he would be
obliged to put the United Kingdom draft resolu­
tion to the vote :tirst because it was the furthest
removed from the original proposa!. Tt was true
that the Third Committee's task was to examine
the declaration of human rights, but any mem­
ber had and would continue to have the right to
request that any article should be referred to
another organ of the United Nations for
examination.

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that he wished
to submit an amendment to the United Kingdom
draft resolution.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics), pointed out .that the United Kingdom
draft resolution had been distributed and that the

M. Pavlov estime que la Commission devrait
reprendre l'examen du projet de déclaration des
droits de l'homme, tel qu'il a été rédigé par la
Commission des droits de l'homme.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) croit que, toute
considération de souveraineté nationale mise à
part, les membres de la Commission sont géné­
ralement d'avis qu'il vaut mieux approfondir
l'étude de l'article relatif au droit de pétition.

Il ne s'oppose pas à ce que la déclaration des
droits de l'homme fasse état du droit de pétition,
tant sur le terrain national que sur le terrain
international, mais il estime qu'il est difficile de
trancher cette question sans soulever des con­
sidérations relatives aux mesures d'application,
Pour des raisons d'ordre pratique, il préconise
le renvoi de cet article à la Commission des droits
de l'homme, afin que celle-ci donne son avis et le
soumette à nouveau à la Troisième Commission,
lors de la prochaine session de l'Assemblée. 11
fait remarquer que le texte du projet de résàlu­
tion présentée par le Royaume-Uni ne précise
pas si l'article relatif aux pétitions doit être
inclus dans la déclaration des droits de l'homme
ou dans le pacte; à cet égard, il laisse la décision
à la Commission des droits de l'homme. C'est
même le premier point sur lequel la Commission
devra se prononcer.

M. Davies croit qu'il n'est pas possible d'inclure
dans la déclaration des droits de l'homme la
proposition de Cuba, telle qu'elle se présente à
l'heure actuelle. D'autre part, il n'y attrait pas
d'inconvénient à différer l'adoption d'un article
qui traite du droit de pétition, d'abord parce que
l'article 17 le prévoit déjà sans le mentionner
explicitement, ensuite parce que le projet de réso­
lution de Cuba gagnerait à être revisé après tin
débat complet de cette question.

M. Davies demande donc que le projet de
résolution du Royaume-Uni soit mis aux voix.

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que la discussion géné­
rale est close.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) insiste pour que
la proposition de Cuba soit mise aux voix. Il
ajoute qu'il ne faudrait examiner le projet de
résolution du Royaume-Uni que si la proposition
de Cuba est rejetée.

Il souligne que la Commission a pour mandat
d'étudier le projet de déclaration des droits de
l'homme; elle doit donc se prononcer en premier
lieu sur les propositions qui ont trait à cette
déclaration. .

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce qu'il sera obligé de
mettre d'abord aux voix le projet de résolution du
Royaume-Uni, parce que celui-ci s'éloigne le plus
de la proposition primitive. Il est vrai que la
Troisième Commission a pour mandat d'examiner
la déclaration des droits de l'homme, mais tout
membre de cette commission conserve le droit de
demander de n'importe quel article qu'il soit reu'
voyé pour examen à un autre organe de l'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies.

M. CASSIN (France) annonce qu'il désire pré­
senter un amendement au projet de résolution du
Royaume-Uni.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait observer que le projet de réso,
lution du Royaume-Uni vient d'être distribué et

French amellt
it would be l
to study the
that the C°lQ.t
arnendment ~q
should be ]JCl~
aiternoon se~~

Mr, SAN1'<I,

Kingdom r~]Jt
pared ta W1tQ1
ta enab1e the
il wJshed to <l­
ta the stlbstat
those two te~:
dom repre~etl

resolution.

Mr. DA~ltrs
pared ta Wlthe]
believed eXPt~

the Committee
Having take

ment (Ale.31
lated, the tJn
that he could r
it stated that 1
should be inc
Human Rights
the United Ki
cisely that the
wou/d be left t
be incorporate
covenant,'

Mr. PÉREZ
wished to pres
Kingdom draft

He proposed
The proposa

with 4 abstentl
The me

lIUNDRED
Held at t

on Friday, ~

Chairman: ]

88, Draft il
huml1Jl l

PnOPOSED A~f:t:(
TION (B:.

Mr. DEHOuS

man would !Je
dralt resol~tioJ
Should it be 8ocl(
261) would 801.11

.According t~
Rmgdom d(8o f .
vOled on fi(st.
(A!/c'3/370 t
10 be voted 00 .

F Regardin~ <~
rance, he e)"J'



: la Commission de '. d' vrallIroJet e declaration fi
IU'!1 a été rédigé par i
~ 1homme, a

e~Un~) cr?it que, toute
amete ~a~lOnale mise a
Comll~lsslon sont géne­

:aut Im~ux approfondir
• au drOIt de pétition,

~~ que la d~c1aration des
ctat du drOIt de pétltlon
~nal qu~ sur le terrai;
tllne qu'Il est difflcile de
sans soulever des con­

x: mes~res d'application,
re pratique, il préconise
la Commission des droits
le-ci donne Son avis et le
\ Troisième Commission
:ssion de l'Assemblée, Ii
~xte du projet de resolu­
loyaume-Uni ne precise
aux péti tions doit être

1I1 des droits de l'homme
Sgard, il laisse la decision
lroits de l'homme, C'est
sur lequel la Commission

l'est pas possible d'inclure
'S droits de l'homme la
~lIe qu'elle se présente a
e part, il n'y aurait pas
~r l'adoption d'un article
étition, d'abord parce que
déjà sans le mentionner
me que le projet de reso­
lit à être revisé apres un
luestion.

donc que le projet ~e

-Uni soit mis aux voix,

cc que la discussion gen~

(Cuba) insiste pou; ~Ut

a soit mise aux V~IX, Il
.it examiner le pro)e!,ae
,-Uni que si la proposlllOO

ommission a pour ~anaat
clédaration des drOits ~e

c se prononcer e~ ~renuer
)I1S qui ont trait a cette

mcc qu'il ser~ obli~e a:
K le projet de resolutlOna.
ll(' celui-ci s'éloigne le ~lull, . que 3
nitive. Il est V~I ,

a pour mandat dex~mtn~
its .dc l'homme, mais ,to;
li ~sion conserve le d~OIt e
.. . 1 qu'il sOltren'

: Ci ucl arttc e de l'Or~'
111 autre organe
fnies.

"Id' 'renr~
) nonce qU 1 eSI, r J

an . t de résolutIOn uU
au proJc

des République~ :oJ;a;::
'ver que le. proJ

d
e. tribul el

ni vient d'etre IS

ch amendment had not. In the circu~stan~es,
~r~ould be better to allow representat!ves t!me
lt t dy the two texts. He therefore proposed
ta sUd . '1 th F chh t th Committee shoul watt unt! e l'en
t a de ent had been distributed and that the vote
amen m '1 th b .. f th
h Id be postponed untl e egmnmg 0 es ou .

afternoon seSSlOn.

MI' SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked the United
KingcÎom representat~ve if he would. not. be pre-

red to withdraw hls draft resolutlon ln order
f~ enable the Committee to decide first whe~er
it wished to adopt one of the two texts re1atmg
ta the substance of the question. If neither of
those two texts was adopted, the United King­
dom representative could resubmit his draft
resolution.

MI'. DAVIES (United Kingdom) was not pre­
pared to withdraw his d~aft resolution, ';'l'hi.ch he
believed expressed the wlshes of the maJonty of
the Committee members.

Having taken cognizance of the French amend­
ment (A/C.3/371) which had just been circu­
lated, the United Kingdom representative said
that he c0111d not accept it in its present form, as
it stated that the article on the right of petition
should be incorporated in the Declaration of
Human Rights, whereas one of the advantages of
the United Kingdom draft resolution was pre­
cisely that the Commission on Human Rights
would be ldt to decide whether the article should
be incorporated in the declaration or in the
covenant. .

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that he
wished to present an amendment to the United
Kingdom draft resolution (.N/C.3/370).

He proposed that the meeting be adjourned.
The proposal was adopted by 21 votes to 8,

with 4 abstentions.
The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SIXTIETH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Parü
on Friday, 26 N ovember 1948) at 3.30 p:m.

Chairman: MI'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

88. Draft international declaration of
hmnan J'ights (E/8ûû) (continued)

PROPOSED ARTICLE ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTA­
TION (Ej800, page 12) (continued)

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) felt that the Chair­
dan wOl1ld be right to put the United Kingdom
s~aft r~solution (A/C.3j370) to the vote first.
26fU) Id tt be adopted, the Cuban proposaI (A/C.3/

would automatically fall.
A d'K' ccor mg to the rules of procedure the United
mgdom draft, being ftll"thest removed should be

v(~ed on first. However, the French ~mendment
VC.3/371) to the third paragraph would have

to be voted on first.

Re d'
F gal' mg the remarks of the representative of

rance h d' e expresse scmples as to the legal cor-

que l'amendement de la France n'a pas encore été
communiqué aux membres de la Commission.
Dans ces conditions, il vaudrait mieux donner aux
représentants le temps d'étudier ces deux textes.
C'est pourquoi, M. Pavlov propose d'attendre que
l'amendement de la France ait été distribué et de
remettre le vote au début de la séance de l'après­
midi.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) demande au repré­
sentant du Royaume-Uni s'il n'accepterait pas de
retirer son projet de résolution pour permettre
à la Commission de décider tout d'abord si elle
désire adopter l'un des deux textes qui portent
sur le fond de la question. Le représentant du
Royaume-Uni pourrait présenter à nouveau son
projet de résolution, si aucun de ces deux textes
n'est adopté,

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) ne peut pas accep­
ter de retirer son projet de résolution, qui ré­
pond, croit-il, aux désirs de la majorité des
membres de la Commission.

Ayant pris connaissance de l'amendement de
la France (A/C.3/371) qui vient d'être distribué,
le représentant du Royaume-Uni déclare qu'il
ne petit l'accepter sous sa forme actuelle; en effet,
cet amendement précise que l'article sur le droit
de pétition sera incorporé dans la déclaration des
droits de l'homme, alors que l'un des avantages
du projet de résolution présenté par le Royaume­
Uni est justement de laisser à la Commission des
droits de l'homme le soin de décider elle-même
s'il convient d'incorporer cet article dans la
déclaration ou dans le pacte.

M. PÉ,REZ CISNEROS (Cuba) ~éclare qu'il désire
présenter un amendement au projet de résolution
du Royaume-Uni (AjC.3j370).

Il propose de lever la séance.
Par 21 voL'!: contre 8, avec 4 abstentions, la

proposition est adoptée.
La séance est levée à 12 h. 55.

CENT SOIXANTIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris)

le vendredi 26 novembre 1948, à 15 h, 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

88. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

PROJET n'ARTICLE RELATIF AUX MESURES n'APPLI­
CATION (E/800, page 12 ( suite)

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) pense que le Pré­
sident devrait d'abord mettre aux voix le projet
de résolution du Royaume-Uni (A/C.3/370). S'il
était adopté, la proposition. de la dél~gation de
Cuba (A/C.3/261 ) tomberatt automatiquement.

Conformément au règlement intérieur, le pro­
jet de résolution du Royaume-Uni, qui s'éloigne
le plus de la propositi0l;l primitive,. dev~ait être
mis aux voix le premIer; toutefOls, c est s~r

l'amendement de la France (AjC.3/371) au troI­
sième paragraphe de ce texte qu'il faut voter
tout d'abord.

En ce qui concerne les remarques du repré­
sentant de la France, M. Dehousse éprouve cer-

709




